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Cuaderno, Louie (he/him/his)

From: LANG, JAMES G CIV USAF PACAF 673 CES/CEIE <james.lang.6@us.af.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 3:25 PM
To: Cuaderno, Louie (he/him/his)
Cc: CIERLITSKY, MATTHEW A CIV USAF PACAF 673 CES/CEIEC; Ogle, Kimberly 

(she/her/hers); BOCHERT, KEITH M MSgt USAF PACAF 673 CES/CED; MILLER, JASON R 
MSgt USAF PACAF 673 CES/CED

Subject: RE: Emergency Detonation, MJU-7 IR Flare

Louie, 

The flare weighs 285 grams (10.05 ounces) 

The flares initiation system (fuse) is compromised increasing risk of accidental detonation if shipped. 

MSgt Keith Bochert or MSgt Jason Miller (cc’d) will supervise the disposal depending on when permit is issued. 
Environmental can attend if necessary. 

V/r, 
James 

James Lang 
Environmental Compliance Chief 
Joint Base Elmendorf-Richardson 
673 CES/CEIE 
(907) 384-6224

From: Cuaderno, Louie (he/him/his) <Cuaderno.Louie@epa.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 2:16 PM 
To: LANG, JAMES G CIV USAF PACAF 673 CES/CEIE <james.lang.6@us.af.mil> 
Cc: CIERLITSKY, MATTHEW A CIV USAF PACAF 673 CES/CEIEC <matthew.cierlitsky@us.af.mil>; Ogle, Kimberly 
(she/her/hers) <Ogle.Kimberly@epa.gov> 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Emergency Detonation, MJU-7 IR Flare 

Good AŌernoon Mr. Lang, 

Thank you for providing the informaƟon below. Could you please provide the following addiƟonal informaƟon? 

1. Weight of MJU-7 IR Flare (in lbs)
2. Please provide addiƟonal detail on reason for disposal through emergency detonaƟon (e.g. is it unsafe for

shipment?)
3. Who will be supervising the detonaƟon?
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Please let me know if you have any quesƟons. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Louie A. Cuaderno 
RCRA Corrective Action, Permits, and PCB Section 
Land, Chemicals, & Redevelopment Division 
US EPA, Region 10 
222 West 7th Avenue, #537 
Anchorage, AK 99513 
Desk:  907-271-1316 
cuaderno.louie@epa.gov 
 

From: LANG, JAMES G CIV USAF PACAF 673 CES/CEIE <james.lang.6@us.af.mil>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 9:13 AM 
To: Cuaderno, Louie (he/him/his) <Cuaderno.Louie@epa.gov> 
Cc: CIERLITSKY, MATTHEW A CIV USAF PACAF 673 CES/CEIEC <matthew.cierlitsky@us.af.mil> 
Subject: Emergency Detonation, MJU-7 IR Flare 
 
Good morning Louie, 
 
The Air Force Explosive Ordinance Division (EOD) has an MJU-7 IR Flare that it needs to dispose of through 
emergency detonation. 
 
The flare will be destroyed using a 1.25 lb block of C-4 and an M6 electric blasting cap. 
 
Detonation will occur at the Elmendorf EOD Intentional Detonation Range Bunker (Facility 37719), just north of Six 
Mile Lake. 
 
Please let me know if you need additional information to approve this action. 
 
Thank you, 
James 
 
James Lang 
Environmental Compliance Chief 
Joint Base Elmendorf-Richardson 
673 CES/CEIE 
(907) 384-6224 
 


